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Memorandum

To: Primary Care Providers, Specialty Care Providers, and Tertiary Care Providers

From: Sonya Ibarra, Manager, Provider Relations

Re: Department of Health Care Services Mandatory Medi-Cal for Kids & Teens
Training

Date: August 22, 2024

As of Jan. 2024, the state Department of Health Care Services (DHCS) requires all Managed Care
Plans (MCPs) to ensure their network providers complete training about Medi-Cal for Kids & Teens,
also known as Early & Periodic Screening, Diagnostic & Treatment (EPSDT). The training must be
completed no less than every two years.

Gold Coast Health Plan (GCHP) is hosting a Provider Medi-Cal for Kids & Teens Training on Tuesday,
Aug. 27, 2024, from 1 — 2 p.m. This meeting will be conducted online via Microsoft Teams.

Please RSVP for this mandatory DHCS training no later than Monday, Aug. 26, 2024, to
ProviderRelations@goldchp.org. Please feel free to forward this invitation.

Meeting Information
Please use the following links to attend the training. If you have never used Teams, we recommend
clicking the link at least 10 minutes before the training starts to allow time to download the program.

Microsoft Teams

Join the meeting now

Meeting ID: 219 575 770 854
Passcode: ia7TdS
Dial in by phone
+1 805-324-7279,,145350947# United States, Santa Barbara

Find a local number

Phone conference ID: 145 350 947#

For organizers: Meeting options | Reset dial-in PIN

If you have any questions, please email ProviderRelations@goldchp.org. We look forward to meeting
with you soon!
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